Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 10:34 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Paper Survey FU9909M

Dear Veron,

| told Steve to look into few items.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Larth- FPrint only whenr recessary-

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 9:00 AM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Paper Survey FU9909M

Dear Simon,
File for audit check.

3 repair days

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 9:33 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Paper Survey FU9909M

Dear Steve,

Paper survey done?

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 5:13 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Paper Survey FU9909M

Dear Steve,

Paper survey Fyna thanks,doucment upload in views.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)




